

MAY 20, 1994

TOLEDO, OHIO

A bulldozer from Headquarters and Headquarters Company, 612th Engineer **Battalion demolishes** an abandoned home on Pinewood Avenue in Toledo, Ohio. The house was one of six that was demolished by the unit, serving the community under the drug demand reduction and domestic action programs.





MAY 19, 1952: Company A, 1st Battalion, 148th Infantry Regiment is organized in Toledo as Headquarters and Headquarters Company, 3d Battalion, 107th Armored Cavalry.

MAY 20, 1846: Gov. Mordecai Bartley orders three infantry regiments of the Ohio Militia into service for the Mexican War.

MAY 21, 1952: The coat of arms for the 174th Air Defense Artillery Regiment is approved for the 180th Antiaircraft Artillery Battalion.

MAY 22, 1912: Ohio National Guard Lt. Col. Charles B. Winder becomes the first guardsman to be awarded a reserve military aviator's rating after completing the Army's aviation school at Augusta, Ga.

MAY 22, 1951: Troop A, 2d Squadron, 107th Cavalry Regiment is organized in Greenville as Battery B, 180th Antiaircraft Artillery Battalion.

MAY 23-24, 1865: Marking the end of the Civil War, nearly 150,000 Union Soldiers participate in the Grand Review of the Army in Washington.

MAY 23, 1921: The 211th Maintenance Company is organized in Dresden as Battery F, 135th Field Artillery.

MAY 24, 1881: The 811th Engineer Company is organized in Lancaster as Company E, 6th Infantry (Mt. Pleasant Guards).

MAY 24-27, 1934: Gov. George White calls out 1,350 Ohio Guardsmen to Toledo in response to a violent strike at the Toledo Auto-Lite plant.

MAY 25, 1900: Company B, 837th Engineer Battalion is organized in Spencerville as Company F, 2d Infantry Regiment.



